HAYMARKET HISTORICAL COMMISSION

JUNE 3, 1995
MEMORANDUM TO: THE MAYOR, THE TOWN CLERK /d{ A ail
FROM : SARAH TURNER, CHAIRMAN y)

AGENDA

CHRISTMAS - 1995
FARVER'S MARKET
LAFAYETTE DAY
HAYMARKET DAY

STATE FAIR

RECTOR*S FUNERAL HOME

Jeannie, in case I don't get back by the time HHC is called upon, the
above was our discussion at our meeting on Saturday.

We decided to have a special meeting on Christmas decorations in June.

Re Farmer's Market, we made a schedule for the Ladies to man our
table.

LAFAYETTE DAY - will be a small ceremony in front of town Hall, with

lunch probably at Matthew's resturaant. We will put up flags - French,’

a few Living History people will be here, representatives from

The Sons of the American Revolution (SAR) will conduct small ceremony.

Possibly have Fife and Drum Corps. Ceremony will be at 10:00 AM.

Haymarket Day we will have a French Quarter, and probably sell
such things as French pastries, French Bread, etc.

et

Several Members of the Living History Group will represent Haymarket
at the State Fair on September 24th, Sunday.

B

Sarah Turner and Maphie Dunton drilve to Carlisle Barracks for research
on Civil War and Revolutionary War, on Friday.

We are planning a new, and a comprehensive book on Haymarket's history.

Also, a cook book is being prepared for Haymarket. If anyone has a
favorite recipe to contribute, we will be happy to include it in

our menus. The cookbook includes one month of daily menus, three meals
a day, leaning heavily on Colonial cooking.

James Shepard and Sarah Turner attended Great Meadows Wine and Food Festival
Saturday to explore possibility of Ballard Company promoting our Bicentennial.



